The Senate

April 15, 2011
MEMORANDUM
TO: All Senators
FROM: Senate Clerk's Office
RE: Floor Action for Monday, April 18, 2011

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action on Monday:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

1309 GM586 ** | HTH Board of Certification of Operation Personnel in
Wastewater Treatment Plants

1309 GM587 ** | HTH Board of Certification of Operation Personnel in
Wastewater Treatment Plants

1309 GM588 ** | HTH Board of Certification of Operation Personnel in
Wastewater Treatment Plants

1310 GM649 ** | HTH Director of the State Health Planning and
Development Agency

1310 GM650 ** | HTH Director of the State Health Planning and
Development Agency

Adoption of Resolutions

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

1311 HCR134 ** | PGM Domestic Animals; Armed Forces; Deployment

Final Reading

CCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

SB698 SD2 HD1 ** | TIA,WAM | RELATING TO ROADWAY MATERIALS.

SB1327 SD2HD1 | ** | TIA, WAM | RELATING TO PASSENGER FACILITY
CHARGES.

SB1416 SD1 HD1 | ** | TIA, WAM | RELATING TO HIGHWAY SAFETY.

SB1233 SD2 HD2 | ** | CPN/JDL, RELATING TO THE SOLICITATION OF

WAM FUNDS FROM THE PUBLIC.

SB1349 SD1 HD1 | ** | CPN RELATING TO NONPROFIT
CORPORATIONS.

SB81 HD2 ** | EDT RELATING TO STARLIGHT RESERVE.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.

The Senate session will convene on Monday at 11:30 a.m. If you have any questions, please call

the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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